
-----Original Message----
From: JENJ (Jennifer Johnson) [mailto:johnsonj@zgi.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 7:41 PM 
To: AB93Comments 
Subject: ZymoGenetics' Comments to Proposed Rules on Continuation Practice 
Importance: High 

Attn: Robert W. Bahr 
Senior Patent Attorney 
Office of the Deputy Commissioner for Patent Examination Policy 

Dear Mr. Bahr, 

Please post the attached .pdf on the Comments Regarding Proposed Rules for “Changes to 
Practice for Continuing Applications, Requests for Continued Examination Practice, and 
Applications Containing Patentably Indistinct Claims” 71 F.R. 48  (January 3, 2006). 

Please note that these Comments are sent in addition to comments sent earlier by 
ZymoGenetics’ CEO, Bruce Carter. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer K. Johnson 

Jennifer K. Johnson 
Associate General Counsel, Patents 
ZymoGenetics, Inc. 
1201 Eastlake Ave. E. 
Seattle WA 98102 
(206) 442-6676 (direct) 
(206) 442-6678 (FAX) 
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